
 

 
 

Scan the code above or visit www.nwleics.gov.uk/meetings 
for a full copy of the agenda. 

 

  

Meeting COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Thursday, 22 July 2021 
 
Location Council Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville 
 
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item  Pages 

 
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

2.  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 

 Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring 
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest 
and whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary. 
 

 

3.  PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION  
 

 

 To receive questions from members of the public under rule no.10 of the 
Council Procedure Rules. The procedure rule provides that members of the 
public may ask any question on any matter in relation to which the Council has 
powers or duties which affect the District, provided that three clear days’ notice 
in writing has been given to the Head of Legal and Support Services. 
 

 

4.  MINUTES  
 

 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 19 May 2021 
 

3 - 6 

5.  ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN THE FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 

 To consider any items to be included in the work programme. The plan of 
forthcoming Cabinet decisions and the current work programme are attached 
for information. 
 

7 - 24 

6.  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

 The officers consider that the press and public should be excluded during 
consideration of the following items in accordance with Section 100(a) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 as publicity would be likely to result in disclosure 
of exempt or confidential information.  Members are reminded that they must 
have regard to the public interest test and must consider, for each item, 
whether the public interest in maintaining the exemption from disclosure 

 

http://www.nwleics.gov.uk/meetings


outweighs the public interest in making the item available. 
 

7.  DISPOSAL OF NWLDC LAND HOLDING IN CROPSTON 
DRIVE/WATERWORKS ROAD  
 

 

 Report of the Strategic Director 
 

25 - 40 

8.  MARLBOROUGH CENTRE  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Economic Regeneration 
 

41 - 194 

 
Circulation:  
 
Councillor K Merrie MBE (Chairman) 
Councillor J Hoult (Deputy Chairman) 
Councillor C C Benfield 
Councillor A J Bridgen 
Councillor T Eynon 
Councillor J Geary 
Councillor M D Hay 
Councillor G Hoult 
Councillor J G Simmons 
Councillor M B Wyatt 



43 
 
 

Chairman’s initials 

MINUTES of a meeting of the COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE held in the Council 
Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville on WEDNESDAY, 19 MAY 2021  
 
Present:  Councillor D Harrison (Chairman) 
 
Councillors B Harrison-Rushton, A J Bridgen, T Eynon, J Geary, G Hoult and K Merrie MBE   

   
Portfolio Holders: Councillor A Woodman 
 
Officers:  Mr J Arnold, Mrs C Hammond, Ms J Lloyd-Davies, Mrs C Ridgway, Mr P Sanders, 
Mrs R Wallace and Miss E Warhurst 
 

38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Benfield and M B Wyatt. 
 

39. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

40. PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION 
 
None. 
 

41. MINUTES 
 
Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 10 February 2021. 
 
The following additional wording to minute number 32 – Items for inclusion in the future 
Work Programme, was proposed and agreed: 
 
‘A discussion was held on the current position of the Scrutiny Cross Party Working Group 
and the work required to undertake before it ceased.’ 
 
By affirmation of the meeting it was 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 10 February 2021 be approved as a correct record 
subject to the amendment as detailed above. 
 

42. ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN THE FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 
 
A Member expressed frustration in the current work programme process as there were 
several items on the Cabinet’s Executive Decision Notice that were not scheduled for 
Scrutiny to consider.  There was also some disappointment that several upcoming items 
were omitted from the work programme.  It was also suggested that when the Cabinet’s 
Executive Decision Notice stated an item would not be considered by a Scrutiny 
Committee, there was also a valid reason provided.   
 
The following items were requested for the work programme: 
 
- Covid -19 and the Impact on the Community 
- An anti-social behaviour update 
- How the Development Corporation was affecting the Community 
- Marlborough Centre 

3

Agenda Item 4.



44 
 
 

Chairman’s initials 

 
The Strategic Director assured Members that the upcoming items detailed in previous 
agendas were still being scoped and would be brought to a future meeting.  He also 
confirmed that the Committee would be considering a report in relation to the Marlborough 
Centre but due to timescales it was possible that an additional committee meeting could 
be required.  He thanked the Member for the suggested items, these would need to be 
scoped and discussed with the Chairman. 
 

43. COMMUNITY GRANTS - ANNUAL REPORT 
 
The Head of Community Services presented the report and the Portfolio Holder spoke in 
support.  
 
A presentation was then given to Members and guest representatives from the Citizens 
Advice Bureau and Age UK were invited to address the Committee in relation to the 
service information within the report. 
  
Members were pleased with the positive information shared with the committee and the 
work being undertaken by voluntary groups.  Comments were made on the positive 
returns detailed within the report and it was hoped that this type of information was 
included in future reports along with calculations. A Member remarked on the digital 
exclusion concerns raised in the report and felt that joint working with Age UK would be 
beneficial moving forward.       
 
Following a question from a Member, clarification was given on the community grant 
criteria in relation to religious groups, and a discussion followed on the applications made 
by these groups for religious events and activities.   
 
The Chairman thanked the officers and guests for their attendance. 
 

44. SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 
 
The Strategic Director presented the report. 
 
Some Members expressed their disappointment in the virtual scrutiny training received 
and the low number of Members in attendance.  It was also felt that the Scrutiny Cross 
Party Working Group had not yet achieved its objectives and therefore Members were 
against the recommendation within the report to disband the group.  
 
A discussion was had on the work of the Scrutiny Cross Party Working Group, and it was 
felt that the following actions were yet to be completed: 
 
- The introduction of a briefing for Members 
- A clear plan for placing items onto the work programme 
- A review of the scrutiny function in a years’ time by the Cross Party Working Group, to 

evaluate how successful the changes had been. 
 
The Chairman reminded Members that it was the responsibility of the Committees to 
move the scrutiny function forward and it was important for Members to lead the agendas. 
The Head of Legal and Commercial Services assured Members that proposals from the 
Cross Party Working Group would be reviewed and officers would discuss the points 
made at the meeting with both Scrutiny Chairs to compose a plan to move forward.  
 
It was strongly agreed that the Scrutiny Cross Party Working Group should not be 
disbanded and following advice from the Head of Legal and Commercial Services, it was 

4



45 
 
 

Chairman’s signature 

decided to consider the two recommendations within the report separately so that 
individual votes could be taken to allow recommendation two to be voted down.  An 
alternative proposal could then be put forward. 
 
Recommendation one as set out in the report was put to the vote and by affirmation of the 
meeting it was 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Annual report be noted ahead of its submission to Council at its meeting on 22 June 
2021. 
 
Recommendation two as set out in the report was put to the vote and by affirmation of the 
meeting it was LOST. 
 
Councillor K Merrie moved the recommendation to Council that the Scrutiny Cross Party 
Working Group remain operational to assess the work of the scrutiny function at a future 
date to be determined as appropriate. It was seconded by Councillor J Geary. 
 
RECOMMENDED THAT: 
 
The Scrutiny Cross Party Working Group remain operational to assess the work of the 
scrutiny function at a future date to be determined as appropriate. 
 

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm 
 
The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.57 pm 
 

 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



Community Scrutiny Committee – WORK PROGRAMME (as at 14/07/21) 
 

Date of Meeting Item Lead Officer Witnesses Agenda Item Duration 

29 September 2021 

29 September 2021 Dog Fouling, Fly Tipping and Littering Update Paul Sanders, Head of 
Community Services 

- 15 minutes 

29 September 2021 Flood Management in North West 
Leicestershire 

Mike Murphy, Head of 
Human Resources and 
Organisational 
Development, Chris 
Elston, Head of Planning 
and Infrastructure 

 15 minutes 

24 November 2021 

24 November 2021 Shop Front Scheme Update Barrie Walford - 15 minutes 

24 November 2021 North West Leicestershire Cycling and Walking 
Draft Strategy 

Paul Sanders, Head of 
Community Services 

- 30 minutes 

9 February 2022 

6 April 2022 

29 June 2022 

7

A
genda Item

 5.



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Please note that work is currently underway on the scrutiny work programming process and proposals will be considered by the Scrutiny Cross Party 

Working Group and both Scrutiny Committees in due course. 

 

 

Forward Plan Scoping Actions – Community Scrutiny Committee (as at 14.07.21) 

 

Item Date 
requested 

How requested Who 
requested 

Scoping 
Form 
Y/N 

Officer 
responsible 

Key Stakeholders Task & 
Finish 
Group 
Y/N 
 

Chair 
Agreed 
Y/N 

Meeting scheduled  

Environmental Enforcement 
 

23 Oct 
19 

Committee Cllr Wyatt No Clare 
Proudfoot/ 
Paul Sanders 

LCC, 
Environment 
Agency 

No Yes TBC 

Status: 

Officers to scope with Councillor Wyatt. 

 

Planning Enforcement (Effectiveness) 
 

23 Oct 
19 

Committee Cllr Geary Yes  Clare 
Proudfoot / 
Paul Sanders 

n/a No Yes TBC 

Status: 

Officers to confirm committee date. 

 

MARLBOROUGH SQUARE 
 

- - Officer 
request 

- Paul 
Wheatly 

- No TBC TBC 

Status: 

Officers currently working on reporting timeline for Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet. 

 

 

9



Items raised at the previous meeting to be considered in accordance with the new work programming process in due course: 

- Covid-19 and the Impact on the Community 

- An anti-social behaviour update 

- How the Development Corporation was affecting the Community 

 

Actions scheduled for Committee: 

Item Date 
requested 

How requested Who 
requested 

Scoping 
Form 
Y/N 

Officer 
responsible 

Key Stakeholders Task & 
Finish 
Group 
Y/N 
 

Chair 
Agreed 
Y/N 

Meeting scheduled  

Dog Fouling, Fly Tipping and Littering 
Update 
 

23 Feb 
21 

Requested at 
Full Council 

Cllr 
Sheahan 

No Clare 
Proudfoot / 
Paul Sanders 

n/a No TBC 29 September 21 

Status: 

Report to be considered in September, item placed on work programme. 

 

Flooding and Sewer Issues 
 

23 Oct 
19 
 

Committee Cllr Eynon No Chris Elston 
& Mike 
Murphy 

Severn Trent, 
Local Plan  

 Yes 29 September 21 

Status: 

Report to be considered in September, item placed on work programme. 

 

Shop Front Scheme Update 27 July Request at a 
cross-party 
Working 
Group 

Cllr Wyatt No Barrie 
Walford/Paul 
Wheatley 

n/a No Yes 24 November 21 

Status:  

Report to be considered in November, item placed on work programme.  

  

 

10



 
 

DRAFT Notice of Executive Key Decisions  
 

The attached notice lists the matters which are likely to be the subject of a key decision by the Council's executive and executive decision making bodies.  This notice is 
produced in accordance with the Constitution adopted by North West Leicestershire District Council and will be published a minimum of 28 days before the date on which a 
key decision is to be made on behalf of the Council. 

 
 

Key Decisions  
 

A key decision means a decision taken by the Cabinet, a committee of the Cabinet, an area or joint committee or an individual in connection with the discharge of a 
function which is the responsibility of the executive and which is likely: 
 
(a)      to result in the Council incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the Council's budget for the service or 
 function to which the decision relates; or 
 
(b)     to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the area of the Council; 
 
(c)      for the purposes of (a) and (b) above £100,000 shall be regarded as significant in terms of expenditure or savings, and any issue which, in the opinion of the 
 Leader is likely to have an impact on people, shall be regarded as significant in terms of impact on communities. 
 
The Council’s Executive 
 
The Council’s executive committee is the Cabinet.  The Cabinet comprises: 
 

Councillor R Blunt - Leader    Councillor A Woodman  - Community Services 
Councillor R Ashman - Deputy Leader and Planning & Infrastructure Councillor N J Rushton  - Corporate 
Councillor T Gillard - Business and Regeneration  Councillor R D Bayliss  - Housing, Property & Customer Services  
 

Confidential Items and Private Meetings of the Executive 
 
Whilst the majority of the Cabinet's business at the meetings listed in this notice will be open to the public and media organisations to attend, there will inevitably be some 
business to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information. This is a formal notice under the Local Authorities 
(Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 that part of the Cabinet meetings listed in this Forward Plan may be held in 
private because the agenda and reports for the meeting contain exempt information under Part 1 Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act (Access to Information) Act 
1985 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it. Those Items where it is considered that they 
should be considered in private are identified on the Notice.  
 

Access to Agenda and Related Documents 
 

Documents relating to the matters listed in this notice are available at least 5 clear working days prior to the date of decision as indicated below.  Other documents relevant 
to the matters listed in this notice may be submitted to the decision maker. 
 

If you wish to request or submit a document, or make representation in relation to any issue contained within this notice, please contact Democratic Services on telephone 
number 01530 454512 or by emailing memberservices@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

11

mailto:memberservices@nwleicestershire.gov.uk


 

Executive Decisions 

Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or  other 

Committee 

August 2021 (Extraordinary) 

Marlborough Centre 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Private 
Information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information)  

 

31 August 2021 Councillor Tony Gillard 
Tel: 01530 452930 
tony.gillard@nwleicesters
hire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Economic 
Regeneration 
Tel: 01530 454 354 
paul.wheatley@nwleicest
ershire.gov.uk 
 

Report 
Marlborough Centre 

Community Scrutiny 
Committee - 22 July 
2021 

Disposal of NWLDC Land 
Holding in Cropston 
Drive/Waterworks Road 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Private 
Information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information) Will 
contain 
confidential 
financial 
information. 

 

31 August 2021 Councillor Robert 
Ashman, Councillor 
Nicholas Rushton 
Tel: 01283 561700, Tel: 
01530 412059 
robert.ashman@nwleicest
ershire.gov.uk, 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Strategic Director of 
Place 
Tel: 01530 454555 
james.arnold@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Report 
Disposal of NWLDC 
Land Holding in 
Cropston 
Drive/Waterworks 
Road 

Community Scrutiny - 
22 July 2021 

September 2021 

12



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

2021/22 Quarter 1 
Performance Report 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Richard Blunt 
Tel: 01530 454510 
richard.blunt@nwleicester
shire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Human 
Resources and 
Organisational 
Development 
Tel: 01530 454518 
mike.murphy@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

2021/22 Quarter 1 
Performance Report 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 1 
September 2021 

Review of Medium Term 
Financial Plan 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Review of Medium 
Term Financial Plan 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 1 
September 2021 

Special Expenses Policy 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Special Expenses 
Policy 

Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party - 15 June 2021 
 
Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 01 
September 2021 

13



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Corporate Governance 
Policies - Annual Review 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Legal and 
Commercial Services 
Tel: 01530 454762 
elizabeth.warhurst@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 

Review of Corporate 
Governance Policies 

Audit and Governance 
Committee -  21 July 
2021 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current Tenant 
Rent Arrears, Council Tax, 
Non Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write Offs 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 
Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. Under the 
constitution Cabinet 
are required to 
approve write-offs over 
£10,000. 

Adoption of Fleet 
Management Strategy 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Adoption of Fleet 
Management 
Strategy 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 1 
September 2021 

14



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

PSPO – Bins on Streets 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

27 July 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

PSPO – Bins on 
Streets 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee, the 
scheme of delegation 
only requires Cabinet 
approval for this 
decision. 

Caravan Fit & Proper 
Person Fees Policy 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Caravan Fit & Proper 
Person Fees Policy 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. 

The Recovery of our 
Lesiure Centres and the 
Partnership Contract with 
Everyone Active 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Private 
Information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information)  

 

21 September 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

the Recovery of our 
Lesiure Centres and 
the Partnership 
Contract with 
Everyone Active 

To be confirmed 
whether to be 
considered by a 
Scrutiny Committee. 

November 2021 

15



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Empty Properties 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

9 November 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Empty Properties Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. 

December 2021 

Draft General Fund and 
Special Expenses Revenue 
Budget Proposals for 
2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

7 December 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Draft General Fund 
and Special 
Expenses Revenue 
Budget Proposals for 
2022/23 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 10 
November 2021 

Draft Housing Revenue 
Account Budget Proposals 
for 2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

7 December 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Draft Housing 
Revenue Account 
Budget Proposals for 
2022/23 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 10 
November 2021 

16



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

2022/23 - 2026/27 Draft 
Capital Programmes 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

7 December 2021 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

2022/23 - 2026/27 
Draft Capital 
Programmes 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 10 
November 2021 

Housing Strategy 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

7 December 2021 Councillor Roger Bayliss 
Tel: 01530 411055 
roger.bayliss@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Housing 
Tel: 01530 454780 
chris.lambert@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Draft Strategy 
Document 
Housing Strategy 

Community Scrutiny 
Committee - 29 
September 2021 

Minutes of the Coalville 
Special Expenses Working 
Party 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

7 December 2021 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Minutes of the 
Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party 

Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party - 12 October 
2021 

January 2022 

17



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Council Tax Base 2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

11 January 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Council Tax Base 
2022/23 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee - The 
calculation of the 
council tax base is 
prescribed in statute 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current Tenant 
Rent Arrears, Council Tax, 
Non Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write Offs 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

11 January 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 
Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. Under the 
constitution Cabinet 
are required to 
approve write-offs over 
£10,000. 

2021/22 Quarter 2 
Performance Report 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

11 January 2022 Councillor Richard Blunt 
Tel: 01530 454510 
richard.blunt@nwleicester
shire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Human 
Resources and 
Organisational 
Development 
Tel: 01530 454518 
mike.murphy@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

2021/22 Quarter 2 
Performance Report 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 8 
December 2021 

18



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

February 2022 

General Fund and Special 
Expenses Revenue Budget 
Proposals for 2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

General Fund and 
Special Expenses 
Revenue Budget 
Proposals for 
2022/23 

Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party - 14 December 
2021 
 
Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 5 January 
2022 

Housing Revenue Account 
(HRA) Budget for 2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Housing Revenue 
Account (HRA) 
Budget for 2022/23 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 5 January 
2022 

2022 - 2027 Medium Term 
Financial Plans 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

 Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 1 
September 2021 

19



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement 
2022/23 and Prudential 
Indicators 2022/23 - 
2024/25 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Treasury 
Management 
Strategy Statement 
2022/23 and 
Prudential Indicators 
2022/23 - 2024/25 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 5 January 
2022 

Investment Strategy - 
Service and Commercial 
2022/23 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Investment Strategy 
- Service and 
Commercial 2022/23 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 5 January 
2022 

2022/23 Capital Strategy 
and 2022/23 - 2026/27 
Capital Programmes 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

2021/22 Capital 
Strategy and 
2022/23 - 2026/27 
Capital Programmes 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 5 January 
2022 

20



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Minutes of the Coalville 
Special Expenses Working 
Party 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

1 February 2022 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Minutes of the 
Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party 

Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party - 14 December 
2021 

29 March 2022 

2021/22 Quarter 3 
Performance Report 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

29 March 2022 Councillor Richard Blunt 
Tel: 01530 454510 
richard.blunt@nwleicester
shire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Human 
Resources and 
Organisational 
Development 
Tel: 01530 454518 
mike.murphy@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

2021/22 Quarter 3 
Performance Report 

Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee - 9 March 
2022 

21



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current Tenant 
Rent Arrears, Council Tax, 
Non Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write Offs 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

29 March 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 
Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. Under the 
constitution Cabinet 
are required to 
approve write-offs over 
£10,000. 

June 2022 

Treasury Management 
Stewardship Report 
2021/22 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

7 June 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Treasury 
Management 
Stewardship Report 
2021/22 

Audit and Governance 
Committee - 20 April 
2022 

22



Decision Decision 
Maker 

Status of 
Decision 

Public or 
Private 

 
(and reason – 
where private 

Date of Decision Contacts Documents to be 
submitted to the 
Decision Maker 

Considered by 
Scrutiny or other 

Committee 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current Tenant 
Rent Arrears, Council Tax, 
Non Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write Offs 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 
 

 

7 June 2022 Councillor Nicholas 
Rushton 
Tel: 01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleic
estershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Finance 
Tel: 01530 454 707 
dan.bates@nwleicestersh
ire.gov.uk 
 

Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 
Former Tenant Rent 
Arrears, Current 
Tenant Rent Arrears, 
Council Tax, Non 
Domestic Rates and 
Sundry Debtor Write 
Offs 

Not to be considered 
by a Scrutiny 
Committee. Under the 
constitution Cabinet 
are required to 
approve write-offs over 
£10,000. 

Minutes of the Coalville 
Special Expenses Working 
Party 
 

Cabinet 
 
 

Key Public 
 

 

7 June 2022 Councillor Andrew 
Woodman 
Tel: 07970 520357 
andrew.woodman@nwlei
cestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Community 
Services 
Tel: 01530 454832 
paul.sanders@nwleiceste
rshire.gov.uk 
 

Minutes of the 
Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party 

Coalville Special 
Expenses Working 
Party - 27 April 2022 

23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

25

Agenda Item 7.
Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

37

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

39

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

41

Agenda Item 8.
Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

55

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

57

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

59

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

61

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

63

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

121

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

161

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

163

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

171

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

173

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

175

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

177

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

189

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

191

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

193

Likely to contain exempt information under paragraph(s) 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4. Minutes
	5. Items for Inclusion in the Future Work Programme
	Item Action Log
	Draft Executive Decision Notice

	7. Disposal of NWLDC Land Holding in Cropston Drive/Waterworks Road
	Enc. 1 for Disposal of NWLDC Land Holding in Cropston Drive/Waterworks Road
	Enc. 2 for Disposal of NWLDC Land Holding in Cropston Drive/Waterworks Road

	8. Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 2 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 3 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 4 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 5 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 6 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 7 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 9 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 10 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 12 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 13 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 14 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 15 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 16 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 17 for Marlborough Centre
	Enc. 11 for Marlborough Centre


